

CHCA Minutes - February 2020

- 1) Attendance: Emma Lindholm, Dave Nadolny, Will Pearce, AJ Perry, Rachel Dorothy, Ron Sears, Mary Ann Ogle, Tim Nittle, and Ashley Nittle
- 2) Review/approval of prior month's minutes – Will moved, AJ seconded. Approved.
- 3) Treasurer's report
 - a. Ads and Sponsorships
 - i. On target. Continue to add advertisers, and working on an additional 15 advertisements.
 - b. Outstanding bills/invoices
 - i. None. All paid.
 - c. State of the CHCA finances
 - i. Strong.
 - d. Scholarship fundraising
 - i. Ad revenue being put towards scholarship
 - e. e. Membership Drive
 - i. May kickoff.
 - ii. Paypal website has been updated, and some additional classifications added.
 1. Paypal cost is typically 3% unless transaction is run as a friend and family.
- 4) Ohio History Connection- Building Doctor Clinic March 5 & 6
 - a. Ashley Nittle passed out advertising material
 - b. Reviewed volunteer needs, esp immediate needs.
 - i. Need volunteer for Worthington Historical Society
 - ii. Mary Ann volunteered along with Will Pierce to help with Room Setup.
 - iii. Mary Ann also volunteered to help with driving.
 - iv. Ashley to confirm driving needs and whether it can be split up. Drivers to coordinate with AJ about lunch at Sassafras
 - v. Ashley to follow up with group through Emma
- 5) Egg stuffing- Saturday March 28th 10:00-12:00 (donuts and coffee?)
 - a. Emma asked if we typically get donuts and coffee, Rachel mentioned not typically donuts and coffee. Instead, people just eat extra candy.
 - b. Bunny has been reserved, and event is proceeding.
- 6) Trustee Dinner
 - a. Group discussed whether enough desire to have trustee dinner.
 - b. Important to have, but maybe a way to have a kid friendly event in Selby.
 - c. May meeting time at Shelter House, Emma to confirm shelter house free
 - d. AJ volunteered to help Will make post cards.
 - e. Emma will include notice in the upcoming courier
- 7) Courier
 - a. Chris notifying people this week articles due end of February.
- 8) Post meeting minutes on the website
 - a. Will is working to revive the Google Group for CHCA archives.
 - b. This can be done through email.
 - c. Will revisit next week

9) Open positions:

- a. Sign placer (monthly meetings and special events) – Brian Wright has volunteered
- b. 4th of July Co-chair (planning and day of manager) – AJ currently recruiting a new neighbor to help co-chair.
 - i. AJ will start to make reservations for July 4 based on last year – Kona Ice, Bounce House, and other amusements.
 - ii. Ron asked if he could meet with some volunteers to help run his games from last year. Ron will prepare an article for the courier to recruit additional volunteers.
- c. Children’s Holiday party
 - i. Still looking for a volunteer to coordinate.
- d. Easter Egg Party
 - i. Rachel to email Alan the Easter Egg Hunt and Egg Stuffing details to post on facebook

10) Public comments

- a. Dave presented new proposed sign for Colonial Hills.
 - i. Incorporates existing Worthington wayfinding
 - ii. Dave checking in with Ken about next steps.
- b. Will explained he has gotten some calls from property owner complaining about deer
 - i. Dave volunteered to help with the soap approach first.
- c. Ron mentioned concern about aggressive bucks in the neighborhood.
 - i. Emma said she would look up deer hotline for the city.
- d. Rachel announced the VisionWorthington.Org website and suggested people sign up at the website.

11) Adjourn